
 
If this item is pulled from the consent agenda the following motion would  

be in order: 

 
POSSIBLE MOTION 

 

 
I MOVE TO approve the Health Needs and Human 

Services Commission goals for 2020. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Mayor Paxton and Assembly Members 

 

From: Charlie Woodcock, Chair of the Health Needs and Human Services Commission 

 

Subject: Health Needs and Human Services Commission 2020 Goals 

  

Date:  March 24, 2020 

              

 

 

At the March 12th Health Needs and Human Services meeting, our commission unanimously 

voted to submit the following four goals for you to review and potential approval. 

 

1. Research, discussion and find specific action to address substance misuse, 

especially regarding binge drinking in youth. 
 

2. Support the creation of a collective impact board for Sitka. Note: A collective 

impact board is a group of people from different sectors who gather regularly 

to solve specific social problems using a structured form of collaboration. 
 

3. Continue to pursue, discuss, research improvements related to food waste, 

food security, and composting. 
 

4. Research, discuss, develop to forward on to the Assembly, public policy to 

improve the general welfare, reduce injuries, and improve health outcomes of 

Sitka. 

 

Note for goal 4: In order to continue work on the three-foot bike ordinance. 

 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

            
 

Charlie Woodcock 

Chair HNHS Commission 

 

 


